From: Armstrong-Stacey, Sarah (NE) <Sarah.Armstrong-Stacey@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 23 May 2013 12:27

To: LDF

Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) draft charging schedule (NE Ref 83985)

Dear Sir/Madam

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) draft charging schedule

Thank you for consulting Natural England on the above document. We refer you to our comments
provided in response to the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule, dated 1 February 2013 (ref 72985), as
these comments remain valid in respect of this consultation. We have no further comments to add.
Regards

Sarah Armstrong-Stacey

Land Use Lead Adviser

2nd Floor, Cromwell House

15 Andover Road

Winchester

SO23 7BT

Tel: 0300 060 2734 Mob: 07825 078 997

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected
and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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